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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:44 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 687 Fifth Street East, Assessment 200114, property 32-29-22-13-0085 (FW: Voice 

Mail (2 minutes and 18 seconds)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

No need to create TA file for address. Responded to caller. There was confusion about the tax address of 12420 Case 
Road, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota  56501, that is listed with Ramsey County.  
 
However, as that is the address listed with Ramsey County, we are unable to change it. The property owner would have 
to contact Ramsey County to make the change. Because the caller was not the property owner, he is unable to do that. 
 
Therefore, due to the fact that the bill was sent to the correct address based on records with Ramsey County, and that 
the caller does not wish to contest the assessed amount, I am going to recommend that the assessment be approved. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) 
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 687 Fifth Street East, Assessment 200114, property 32-29-22-13-0085 (FW: Voice Mail (2 minutes and 18 
seconds) 
 
Prep ta for7/16 LH, 7/22 CPH 
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From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 4:35 PM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 687 Fifth Street East, Assessment 200114, property 32-29-22-13-0085 (FW: Voice Mail (2 minutes and 18 
seconds) 
 
“This message is regarding Duane B. Fisk regarding property address 687 Fifth Street East, Saint Paul, File Number 
CG2001D3, Assessment 200114, Property ID 32-29-22-13-0085.  Duane Fisk passed away June 21, 2019.  This property 
has an address for owner or tax payer of 12420 Case Road, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota  56501.  That is an incorrect 
address for owner or taxpayer.  This matter has been called upon on the phone many times since Duane’s passing, and it 
was thought that it had been taken care of and things had been properly dismissed.  And now there is an assessment for 
address 687 Fifth Street East, Saint Paul.  Please take the fact that Duane passed in June 2019 into effect being this 
property has gone back to its original owner at some point in time for nonpayment by the deceased.“ 
 

From: +1 218-849-5733 <+1 218-849-5733>  
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:17 PM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (2 minutes and 18 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from Masteller Jeff. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


